From:  Schultz, Adam

Sent: 12/7/2012 2:36:16 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: David Lewis - contact info

Thanks, Erik.

And thanks for the heads up on the AL filings. [ have briefed folks in the building — so they
know they’re coming. I will be curious to see what kind of stakeholder input comes in on the
filings.

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.qov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 1:21 PM

To: Schultz, Adam

Subject: RE: David Lewis - contact info

Hi Adam,

You can reach Dave at 973-8778 and DRLS@pee.com.

Good luck on that panel....

SB GT&S 0433757


mailto:EBJ1@pge.com
mailto:DRLS@pge.com

This Monday we will file our two advice letters on terminating the PV Program and shifting
volumes to RAM. Let us know if you have questions/issues. Hopefully, it will go smoothly.

Regards,

Erik

From: Schultz, Adam [mailio:adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 12:33 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: David Lewis - contact info

Hi Erik,

I 'am on a panel next week with David Lewis from PG&E. We are both speaking ata
conference in Sacramento on the implementation of the SB 1122 Bioenergy FIT carve-out.

I wanted to set-up a call with Dave for early next week, but realized that I don’t have his email
address. Could you provide it to me?

Thanks,

Adam

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission

SB GT&S 0433758



505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94102
Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.gov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
19 1¢am more, pPease Vist http:? Www.Dgepcamf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0433759



